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PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
 

PROJECT NAME:  GOLDEN VISTA AMENDED SITE PLAN 
PROJECT NO.:   99-33 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 60, BLOCK 1, LOT 9.1 
REVIEW DATE:  26 MARCH 2015 
MEETING DATE:  2 APRIL 2015 
REPRESENTATIVE:  JOHN MEYER CONSULTING 
 

1.  A revised SWPPP has been submitted and is under review by this office.   

2. Grading has been modified on the site.  Revised grading has moved the limits of disturbance in 
an easterly direction up to the stone wall along the common eastern property line.  Grading 
along the eastern property line should be evaluated to determine if existing vegetation in that 
vicinity can be preserved.  Notes should be added to the plans requiring no disturbance of the 
common stone wall. 

3. Sheet SP4 depicts an existing swale to be removed at the northwest of Sycamore Drive cul de 
sac.  This appears to be outside the property of the project.  Unclear why swale would be 
removed.   

4. Drainage along the northern property line from the emergency access road to the extended 
detention pond discharges via steep slopes.  The Applicant’s Representative are requested to 
evaluate slopes in this area as to whether long term stability can be maintained based on 
storm water velocity on the slopes. 

5. One foot of free board should be provided and revised detention pond.  Detention pond access 
road contains spot elevation of 500.20 which would create a low spot in the top of berm. 

6. The Applicant’s are requested to discuss whether specialized construction techniques will be 
required for construction of the buildings on fill.  Building number 8 as an example has 
approximately 24 feet of fill under the rear of the structure. 
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7. Sanitary sewer appears to extend outside of existing sanitary sewer easement on adjoining 
Meadow Winds project.   

8. The soil erosion sediment control plan identifies soil stockpile areas in locations which are 
proposed to be cut or filled.  Interim locations must be provided for stock piles during initial 
construction phases. 

9. A revised landscape plan has been submitted for the Planning Board’s review. 

10. Notes referencing the Town Code regarding senior housing size requirements must be added 
to the plans.  This can be added in addition to labeling the habitable floor area in the bulk table 
as senior units. 

11. Sewer and water profiles should be provided. 

12. Documents pertaining to the zoning requirements for senior housing should be submitted to 
the Planning Board/Town Attorney for review.   

13. Fire truck movement template was requested to be overlayed on the traffic circle.   

14. Details 40 and 41 identify mountable concrete and Belgian block curbing.  Plans do not identify 
where each will be utilized.  Detail 41 identifies Stewart Avenue and should be revised.   

15. A chain link fence detail, number 54 is depicted on the plans.  Where this detail will be utilized 
should be identified, consideration for split rail with black coated vinyl chain link around the 
detention pond should be undertaken for aesthetics. 

16. The bio retention area detail, number 62 should be revised as bio retention areas proposed are 
significantly larger than shown in the detail.  Planting schedule should be appropriately revised. 

17. Pedestrian scale lighting at 15 feet high has been proposed which is acceptable based on 
design guidelines.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
McGoey, Hauser & Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 

 
     
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
















